
FwFwFwFw::::    Approval for transfer of personal filesApproval for transfer of personal filesApproval for transfer of personal filesApproval for transfer of personal files
B VeeraragavanB VeeraragavanB VeeraragavanB Veeraragavan         to: Vinay JR 27-03-2014 19:09

Cc: Harish N, R Muralidharan

Vinay,

Please unblock the USB for the below mentioned computer Name.
INDBNGCHANDRAAINDBNGCHANDRAAINDBNGCHANDRAAINDBNGCHANDRAA1111

for transferring the Alok chandra personal Data to his pendrive.

Regards
Veeraragavan B

----- Forwarded by B Veeraragavan/TCW/IND/AS/Praxair on 27-03-2014 19:05 -----

From: BK Deb/IND/AS/Praxair
To: Alok Chandra/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair
Cc: Arup Ghose/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, B Veeraragavan/TCW/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, Harish N/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair
Date: 27-03-2014 18:02
Subject: Re: Fw: Approval for transfer of personal files

Alok,

I already requested Veera to check your folder and copy if there is no concern from DLP standpoint. Too many file could be a concern. So, you may identify 
and delete all files from your personal folder except the ones which you think very important and critical personal files and must be copied (5 to 10 such files 
are OK). 

Reg....BK Deb
Office Phone: +91 (80) 3069 1101

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Alok Chandra 27-03-2014 15:15:33Dear Deb sir As discussed please allow me to copy my personal files for that i am taking th...

From: Alok Chandra/IND/AS/Praxair
To: BK Deb/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, 
Cc: Harish N/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, B Veeraragavan/TCW/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, Arup Ghose/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair
Date: 27-03-2014 15:15
Subject: Fw: Approval for transfer of personal files

Dear Deb sir

As discussed please allow me to copy my personal files for that i am taking the help of Veera.

Thanks & Regards
Alok Chandra



� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
----- Forwarded by Alok Chandra/IND/AS/Praxair on 27-03-2014 15:12 -----

From: Arup Ghose/IND/AS/Praxair
To: Alok Chandra/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair
Cc: Ritesh Nath/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, BK Deb/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair
Date: 25-03-2014 10:51
Subject: Re: Approvel for transfer of personal files

Alok, 

Please co-ordinate with IT ( Mr. BK Deb ) and have this done. 

Best Regards

Arup

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Alok Chandra 25-03-2014 09:34:25Arup da Please approve to transfer my personal files from office Laptop to Pen Drive.

From: Alok Chandra/IND/AS/Praxair
To: Arup Ghose/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair, 
Cc: Ritesh Nath/IND/AS/Praxair@Praxair
Date: 25-03-2014 09:34
Subject: Approvel for transfer of personal files

Arup da

Please approve to transfer my personal files from office Laptop to Pen Drive.

Thanks & Regards
Alok Chandra

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or non-public material. Except as stated above, any 

review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than an intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, 

please so notify the sender and delete the material from any media and destroy any printouts or copies. 


